
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, June 14, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Station # 1 

 
 
Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85913181261?pwd=N2s2WTAwZThjY1NVQWc1U3lLVmUzQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 859 1318 1261 
Passcode: 860697 
 
Dial in: 1(253) 215-8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
I. ROLL CALL: 

Les Von Flue, President    Ryan Bielenberg, Director 
Stacy Palmer, Vice-President               Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 
IV. PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING 2022-2023 BUDGET 

a) Open Public Hearing 
b) Public Comment 
c) Close Public Hearing 

 
V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:  

a) Regular Board Meeting of May 10, 2022 
b) 2022-2023 Budget Committee Meeting of May 17, 2022 

 
VI. OPEN FORUM 

a) Association Announcements 
b) Staff Announcements 

 
VII. OLD BUSINESS: 

a) Salary Step and Longevity Schedule  
 

VIII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 
a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report 
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
IX. CHIEF’S REPORT: 

a) Strategic Plan Update 
b) Call Response Report 
c) Apparatus Update 
d) OSFM Grant 
e) Station 1 Building Maintenance 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85913181261?pwd=N2s2WTAwZThjY1NVQWc1U3lLVmUzQT09


SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, June 14, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Station # 1 

 
f) ESO Update 
g) Standard of Cover Study (TBD) 
h) Operational Guidelines (7/12/22) 
i) Training Report (7/12/22) 
j) Call Response Data (7/12/22) 
k) Recruiting/Retention Report (7/12/22) 
l) Fire Prevention Report (7/12/22) 

 
X. NEW BUSINESS:  

a)  Resolution 22-355 To Adopt the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, Impose and 
Categorize Taxes, and make Appropriations  

 
XI. ITEMS PENDING: 

a)   
 

XII. GOOD OF THE ORDER: 
 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 



 

1 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

 
DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND OR CORRECTION 

 
 REGULAR BOARD MEETING      7:00 P.M. May 10, 2022 
 Silverton Fire District Station #1 (Silverton) 
 
 
I. ROLL CALL: 
  
 Les Von Flue, President  Ryan Bielenberg, Director (via Zoom) 
 Stacy Palmer, Vice President   Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 
 
 ABSENT:  
 Robert Mengucci 
 
 IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
Chief Miles, AC Grambusch, Office Administrator Cantu, Maintenance FF Peterson, BC Terhaar. 
Lt. Brown 
 

II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 
 
President Von Flue called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the group in the pledge of 
allegiance. 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:   
 

a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 12, 2022 board meeting 
with corrections. Vice President Palmer seconded the motion. The motion carried 
unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 

 
V. OPEN FORUM: 
 

a) Association Announcements 
Vice President Palmer inquired about the Mother’s Day Breakfast and whether the District 
would have the breakfast this year. Office Administrator Cantu replied that the Silverton 
Firefighters Association had determined that there was too much competition on Mother’s Day 
which had affected the profit margin and had decided to pursue other opportunities. Office 
Administrator Cantu stated she would pass on the inquiry to the Association President.   
 

b) Staff Announcements 
No announcements were made during the meeting. 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 
 No discussion of old business at this meeting. 

 



 

2 
 

 
VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 
 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report  
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
Director Bledsoe made a motion to accept the finance officer’s report as presented. Director 
Bielenberg seconded the motion. The motion to accept the finance officer’s report as 
presented carried unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 
 

VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT 
  

a)  Strategic Plan Update 
 Chief Miles stated that the next phase of the Strategic Plan process was a meeting with Mr. 

Abel to review and discuss a rough draft to finalize goals, tasks, and timelines with Secretary-
Treasurer Mengucci and Director Bielenberg. Chief Miles stated that he would be reaching 
out next week to schedule that meeting.  

 
d) Railway Street Improvement Update 
 Chief Miles reported that paving would begin this week and alternative entry and exit route 

was in place for emergency calls. 
 
e) 2022-2023 Budget 
 Chief Miles reported that the 2022-2023 budget document was distributed and available for 

viewing. Chief Miles stated that the budget committee meeting would be held in person as 
well as Zoom beginning at 7:00pm on May 17th.  

 
f) Ladder Truck 
 Chief Miles stated that True North Equipment had completed all repairs to the ladder truck 

from the Mt. Angel fire and was ready for pick up. Chief Miles reported that the final invoice 
was not available but would be submitted to the insurance company for payment.    

 
IX. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

a)  Fire Chief Contract 
 The Board discussed the Fire Chief’s contract and approved longevity pay in addition to a 4% 

COLA increase. The Board agreed to place Chief Miles on the 15 year longevity step 
beginning July 1st.  Vice President Palmer made a motion to update Chief Miles contract to 
include the same longevity scale used by staff with a beginning date of July 1st. Director 
Bledsoe seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 

 
X. ITEMS PENDING: 
 

a)  Longevity Pay for Staff 
 President Von Flue requested additional discussion regarding the date when employees are 

awarded steps on the longevity scale. President Von Flue stated that although the matter had 
been voted on at the previous board meeting, the discussion needed further attention as to 
whether staff receive their step on July 1st or on their anniversary date. After discussion the 
Board requested policy language from other fire districts that clarified when steps are given to 
employees so that a decision could be at the next board meeting as to the date steps take 
effect.   

 



 

3 
 

XII. GOOD OF THE ORDER:  
 
 Director Bielenberg requested average response times for the Silverton Fire District. After an 

in-depth discussion, the Board requested a report reflecting average response times for the 
last five years for the top three most common fire responses for the District.  

 
 Director Bledsoe inquired as to whether the District would be participating in the Pet Parade. 

Lt. Veit confirmed that Lt. Dandeneau emailed the membership requesting participation and 
the event was on the schedule.  

   
XIII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 
 With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 8:02 p.m.  

 
 
 
 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2022. 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

President 
 
 

Minutes recorded and prepared by Candace Cantu 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



 

1 

 SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

 
DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND/OR CORRECTION 

 
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING: May 17, 2022 at 7:00P.M. 

 
Silverton Station 1 

 
I. ROLL CALL 

 
Les Von Flue, President     Greta Ossman, Committee Member 
Stacy Palmer, Vice President     Jon Debo, Committee Member (via Zoom) 
Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer (via Zoom) Gordy Jensen, Committee Member 
Ryan Bielenberg, Director    Fred Bridgehouse, Committee Member (via Zoom) 
Dixon Bledsoe, Director  (via Zoom)     Nick Robinson, Committee Member 

  
 IN ATTENDANCE            

 
Chief Bill Miles, Budget Officer    Ed Grambusch, Assistant Chief (via Zoom) 

 Candace Cantu, Office Administrator   Kate Tolmachoff, Admin Asst. (via Zoom) 
 Ian Peterson, Maintenance FF    Max Hughes, FF/EMT  
 Kyle Miller, FF/EMT 
          
II.   CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
Board President Les Von Flue called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the group in the pledge of 
allegiance.   

 
III. INTRODUCTIONS 
  
 The meeting was held in person as well as Zoom, introductions were made by each individual present for 
 the budget meeting.   
 
IV.  BUDGET COMMITTEE CHAIR ELECTIONS 

 
President Von Flue opened nominations for Committee Chairman.  Committee Member Debo nominated 
Committee Member Jensen for Chairman.  Vice President Palmer seconded the nomination. With no other 
nominations for Chairman, the Committee elected Gordy Jensen as Budget Committee Chairman 
unanimously.  

 
V.   GOALS FOR 2022-2023 BUDGET 
   
  Chairman Jensen allowed Chief Miles to review the budget message with the committee. With no questions 

 from the committee, Chairman Jensen preceded with the individual fund reviews. 
 

VI.   FUNDS REVIEW 
 
Chairman Jensen turned the budget meeting over to Budget Officer Miles who summarized the purpose of 
each fund. 
 

  
  



 

2 
 

 Fund 22 - Debt Service 
Budget Officer Miles explained that the fund is used to repay the District’s bond liability.  The fund is used 
to issue payments for the 2015 Bond that was passed on May 19, 2015.  No questions were brought forth 
by the Budget Committee. 

 
Proposed Revenue $409,808              
  
Bond Principal Expense $290,000 
Bond Interest Expense $58,500              
  
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance $61,308 
  
Fund 22 Total $409,808 

 
Fund 24 - Volunteer Incentive Plan 
Budget Officer Miles explained that this fund was established for the purpose of providing the volunteer 
members of the District an incentive benefit to recognize activity and years of service. The money for Fund 
24 is transferred from Fund 25. No questions were brought forth by the Budget Committee. 

 
Proposed Revenue $14,000 
  
Payroll Related Expenses $14,000 
  
Fund 24 Total $14,000 

 
  Fund 25 – General Fund  

Budget Officer Miles reviewed the information presented in General Fund 25 with the Budget Committee 
members. Chief Miles answered various questions asked by the Budget Committee. 
 

Proposed Revenue $3,460,578 
  
Payroll Related Expenses $1,415,631 
Material Supplies & Expenses $913,681 
Capital Outlay $132,000 
Contingencies $106,788 
Transfer Out (Fund 24) $14,000 
Transfer Out (Fund 29) $100,000 
Transfer Out (Fund 31) $25,000 
Fund 25 Debt Service $53,478 

Lease Principal $52,135  
Lease Interest   $1,343  

Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance $700,000 
  
Fund 25 Total $3,460,578 

 
Fund 29 - Reserve Fund  
Budget Officer Miles reviewed the information presented in Fund 29, the Reserve Fund, with the Budget 
Committee members. Chief Miles answered various questions asked by the Budget Committee. 
 

Beginning Balance $783,552 
  
Transfer in Revenue Fund 25 $100,000 
  
Building Expense $37,000 



 

3 

Equipment Expense $90,000 
Apparatus Expense $75,000 
  
Reserved for Future Expenditure $581,552 

 
  Fund 30 – Capital Projects 

Budget Officer Miles reviewed the information presented in Fund 30, the Capital Projects Fund, with the 
Budget Committee members. No questions were brought forth by the Budget Committee. 
 

Proposed Revenue $89,046 
  
Capital Outlay Expense $89,046 
  
Fund 30 Total $0 

 
Fund 31 – Personnel Expense Reserve 
Budget Officer Miles reviewed the information presented in Fund 31, the Personnel Expense Reserve Fund, 
with the Budget Committee members. Chief Miles answered various questions asked by the Budget 
Committee. 

Beginning Balance $272,135 
  
Transfer in Revenue Fund 25 $25,000 
Misc Receipts $908 
  
Payroll Related Expenses $45,981 
  
Reserved for Future Expenditure $252,062 

 
 
VII  COMMITTEE TOTAL BUDGET VOTE  

 
Committee Member Debo  made the motion that the Budget Committee approve the 2022-2023 fiscal year 
budget as presented, Funds 22, 24, 25, 29, 30, 31 and the property taxes it contains at the rate of $1.0397 
per $1,000 of value for operating purposes and in the amount of $364,921 for general obligation bond debt 
service. Director Bielenberg seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye, 
Director Bielenberg: Aye, Budget Committee Chair Jensen: Aye, Budget Committee Member Ossman: Aye, Budget 
Committee Member Debo: Aye, Budget Committee Member Robinson: Aye, Budget Committee Member Bridgehouse: 
Aye) 

 
VIII ADJOURNMENT 

 
With no further business to come before the committee, President Von Flue closed the meeting at 7:55 p.m. 
on May 17, 2022.     
 
   

                                            
Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2022. 

 
 
               ___________________________ 

 
President 

 
Minutes recorded and prepared by Candace Cantu 
   



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



 

 

Silverton Fire District 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEMORANDUM OF CLARIFICATION 
June 14, 2022 

 

Topic: Employee pay rates; pay step scale and longevity as presented and approved 
during the Board meeting dated April 12, 2022. 

During the May 10, 2022 board meeting, clarification was requested as to the date an 
employee receives a salary or longevity step increase. After in-depth discussion, the 
Board asked for a clarifying memo that specified when an employee received a salary 
or longevity step increase. Staff recommends that the Board modify the motion 
approving the salary step and longevity pay schedule from the April 12, 2022 regular 
board meeting to reflect the following language:   

Pay steps 1 through 5 shall occur on the employee’s annual anniversary (hire) date. 
Time as a volunteer does not factor into pay step increases. Longevity wage increases 
begin at the start of the 10th, 15th, and 20th year of employment with the District. Time as 
a volunteer does not factor into longevity wage increases. 

These points of clarification will be included in the District handbook as an attachment. 

 

___________________________ _______________ 

Les Von Flue, Board President  Date 



















General Ledger
Expense vs Budget with Encumbrances

User: Candace
Printed:  06/08/22 08:41:59
Period  01 - 11
Fiscal Year 2022

Account Number Description Budget End Bal Available % Available
25-1-51001 PERSONNEL 550,000.00$     464,153.97$     85,846.03$       15.61%
25-1-51002 EXTRA PERSONNEL 1,500.00$         -$                 1,500.00$         100.00%
25-1-51003 WORKERS COMP COVERAGE 26,000.00$       19,615.20$       6,384.80$         24.56%
25-1-51004 SOCIAL SECURITY 52,000.00$       51,224.93$       775.07$            1.49%
25-1-51005 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 175,000.00$     108,594.48$     66,405.52$       37.95%
25-1-51006 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 16,000.00$       8,428.76$         7,571.24$         47.32%
25-1-51007 PERS 172,000.00$     142,472.36$     29,527.64$       17.17%
25-1-51008 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,200.00$         -$                 1,200.00$         100.00%
25-1-51009 OVERTIME 35,000.00$       55,087.20$       (20,087.20)$     -57.39%
25-1-51010 VOLUNTEERS 70,000.00$       137,713.65$     (67,713.65)$     -96.73%
25-1-51012 MEDICAL SAVINGS PLAN 19,200.00$       14,400.00$       4,800.00$         25.00%
25-1-51013 DIRECTORS EXPENSES 600.00$            -$                 600.00$            100.00%

PAYROLL RELATED EXP 1,118,500.00$  1,001,690.55$  116,809.45$     10.44%

25-1-61001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00$         3,145.37$         354.63$            10.13%
25-1-61002 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 9,000.00$         7,704.17$         1,295.83$         14.40%
25-1-61003 CONTRACT SERVICES 18,000.00$       14,760.44$       3,239.56$         18.00%
25-1-61004 TELEPHONE 20,000.00$       10,516.94$       9,483.06$         47.42%
25-1-61005 POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 2,000.00$         2,380.78$         (380.78)$          -19.04%
25-1-61006 UTILITIES 36,000.00$       36,281.87$       (281.87)$          -0.78%
25-1-61007 ELECTION EXPENSES 5,200.00$         6,711.40$         (1,511.40)$       -29.07%
25-1-61008 BUILDING MAINT./JANITORIAL 16,000.00$       14,287.09$       1,712.91$         10.71%
25-1-61009 LGIP  FEES 100.00$            0.35$                99.65$              99.65%
25-1-61011 ANNUAL AUDIT 8,200.00$         7,750.00$         450.00$            5.49%
25-1-61012 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 2,500.00$         2,444.96$         55.04$              2.20%
25-1-61013 RECRUITING EXPENSE 1,500.00$         1,295.08$         204.92$            13.66%
25-1-61014 TRAINING SUPPLIES 2,000.00$         2,749.91$         (749.91)$          -37.50%
25-1-61015 TRAINING EXPENSE 30,000.00$       30,112.47$       (112.47)$          -0.37%
25-1-61016 CONFERENCE EXPENSE 6,000.00$         -$                 6,000.00$         100.00%
25-1-61017 SHOP EXPENSE 3,000.00$         1,913.43$         1,086.57$         36.22%
25-1-61018 EMS SUPPLIES 5,000.00$         5,574.53$         (574.53)$          -11.49%
25-1-61019 INSURANCE 70,000.00$       56,843.00$       13,157.00$       18.80%
25-1-61021 TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,500.00$         920.31$            1,579.69$         63.19%
25-1-61022 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6,500.00$         5,214.04$         1,285.96$         19.78%
25-1-61023 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 7,500.00$         4,272.88$         3,227.12$         43.03%
25-1-61024 FUELS AND LUBRICANTS 28,000.00$       26,921.36$       1,078.64$         3.85%
25-1-61025 RURAL ADDRESSING 650.00$            383.85$            266.15$            40.95%
25-1-61026 RADIO MAINTENANCE 7,500.00$         2,331.10$         5,168.90$         68.92%
25-1-61027 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 10,000.00$       10,979.65$       (979.65)$          -9.80%
25-1-61031 LEGAL SERVICES 20,000.00$       1,249.50$         18,750.50$       93.75%
25-1-61032 FIREFIGHTING CHEMICALS 1,200.00$         -$                 1,200.00$         100.00%
25-1-61033 APPLIANCES 4,500.00$         2,312.98$         2,187.02$         48.60%
25-1-61037 ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 40,000.00$       12,616.72$       27,383.28$       68.46%
25-1-61042 SAFTEY/PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 6,000.00$         5,741.35$         258.65$            4.31%
25-1-61044 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 8,500.00$         2,926.99$         5,573.01$         65.56%
25-1-61045 HAZMAT SUPPLIES 500.00$            469.48$            30.52$              6.10%
25-1-61050 DISPATCH SERVICES 89,300.00$       90,103.06$       (803.06)$          -0.90%



Account Number Description Budget End Bal Available % Available
25-1-61055 MEDICAL MEMBERSHIPS 7,500.00$         3,717.00$         3,783.00$         50.44%
25-1-61056 HEALTH AND WELFARE 10,000.00$       8,709.73$         1,290.27$         12.90%
25-1-61057 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 35,000.00$       33,637.00$       1,363.00$         3.89%
25-1-61060 MAJOR FIRE LOSS EXPENSE 400.00$            311.70$            88.30$              22.08%
25-1-61063 GRANT EXPENDITURES 165,000.00$     27,350.49$       110,560.65$     67.01%
25-1-61064 EQUIPMENT TESTING 15,000.00$       12,574.80$       2,425.20$         16.17%
25-1-61065 SCBA MAINTENANCE 2,500.00$         2,520.47$         (20.47)$            -0.82%
25-1-61066 INVESTIGATIONS 500.00$            -$                 500.00$            100.00%
25-1-61070 CONFLAGRATION EXPENSES 1,200.00$         1,873.93$         (673.93)$          -56.16%
25-1-61092 FIRE PREVENTION SUPPLIES 1,500.00$         79.96$              1,420.04$         94.67%
25-1-61093 FIRE PREVENTION 1,500.00$         601.34$            898.66$            59.91%
25-1-61094 HEALTH/MEDICAL 14,000.00$       2,970.00$         11,030.00$       78.79%
25-1-61095 PROTECTIVE EQUIP MAINT 4,000.00$         233.06$            3,766.94$         94.17%

MATL SUPP & EXP 728,750.00$     465,494.54$     236,166.60$     32.41%

25-1-71001 PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS MAJOR 26,000.00$       24,507.61$       1,492.39$         5.74%
25-1-71002 PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 30,000.00$       23,054.40$       4,852.60$         16.18%
25-1-71003 MAJOR EQUIPMENT 12,000.00$       8,028.66$         3,971.34$         33.09%
25-1-71004 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 8,500.00$         3,609.99$         4,890.01$         57.53%
25-1-71010 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 8,000.00$         3,512.51$         4,487.49$         56.09%
25-1-71015 HOSE REPLACEMENT 7,500.00$         3,500.00$         4,000.00$         53.33%
25-1-71138 COMPUTER EXPENSE 20,000.00$       18,343.37$       1,656.63$         8.28%
25-1-71139 TRAINING EQUIPMENT 12,000.00$       412.30$            11,587.70$       96.56%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 124,000.00$     84,968.84$       36,938.16$       29.79%

25-1-90001 CONTINGENCIES 125,000.00$     -$                 125,000.00$     100.00%
CONTINGENCY 125,000.00$     -$                 125,000.00$     100.00%

25-5-92006 ENDING FUND BALANCE 700,000.00$     -$                 700,000.00$     100.00%
UNAPPROPRIATED 700,000.00$     -$                 700,000.00$     100.00%

25-1-91025 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 24) 14,000.00$       14,000.00$       -$                 0.00%
25-1-91026 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 29) 110,000.00$     110,000.00$     -$                 0.00%
25-1-91027 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 31) 46,000.00$       46,000.00$       -$                 0.00%

TRANSFER OUT 170,000.00$     170,000.00$     -$                 0.00%

25-1-93001 LEASE PRINCIPAL 50,825.00$       50,825.00$       -$                 0.00%
25-1-93002 LEASE INTEREST 2,652.00$         2,651.39$         0.61$                0.02%

DEBT SERVICE 53,477.00$       53,476.39$       0.61$                0.00%

Expense Total 3,019,727.00$  1,775,630.32$  1,214,914.82$  40.23%



BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE COMPARISON

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022

Columbia Bank Checking 101,700.91$      Columbia Bank Checking 109,425.08$      
Columbia Bank MM 43,392.61$        Columbia Bank MM 346,650.56$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,035,965.53$   Local Gov't Pool 2,583,365.50$   
Sub Total 2,181,059.05$   Sub Total 3,039,441.14$   

2015 Bond 290,761.69$      2015 Bond 89,046.26$        
Grand Total 2,471,820.74$   Grand Total 3,128,487.40$   

April 30, 2021 April 30, 2022

Columbia Bank Checking 10,753.83$        Columbia Bank Checking 344,617.43$      
Columbia Bank MM 661,469.98$      Columbia Bank MM 206,339.28$      
Local Gov't Pool 1,928,863.70$   Local Gov't Pool 2,352,986.77$   
Sub Total 2,601,087.51$   Sub Total 2,903,943.48$   

2015 Bond 36,249.52$        2015 Bond 89,046.26$        
Grand Total 2,637,337.03$   Grand Total 2,992,989.74$   

May 31, 2021 May 31, 2022

Columbia Bank Checking 221,021.01$      Columbia Bank Checking 222,733.03$      
Columbia Bank MM 351,300.25$      Columbia Bank MM 207,135.08$      
Local Gov't Pool 1,936,291.87$   Local Gov't Pool 2,359,192.99$   
Sub Total 2,508,613.13$   Sub Total 2,789,061.10$   

2015 Bond 30,669.52$        2015 Bond 89,046.26$        
Grand Total 2,539,282.65$   Grand Total 2,878,107.36$   

$302,855.97OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD

OVERALL AHEAD $355,652.71

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $280,447.97

OVERALL AHEAD $338,824.71

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $858,382.09

OVERALL AHEAD $656,666.66



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Average First Unit on Scene Arrival Time(s) 
Fires and EMS Calls for Service 

2017 through 2021 
 

There are four different Firehouse software report(s) attached to this cover letter; the first and second reports are first 
unit on scene arrival times for emergency fire calls that occur within the District (report #1) and emergency EMS calls 
that occur within the District (report #2). Reports #1 and #2 are broken down by year.  Reports #3 and #4 are first unit 
on scene arrival times for all fire calls (report #3) and all EMS calls (report #4). Reports #3 and #4 are also broken down 
by year.  Reports #3 and #4 includes out of District calls (auto aid, mutual aid, conflagrations, etc.) and includes non-
emergency as well as emergency calls. All of the reports are from January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2021 (5 years).  

The software has averaged all of the times for the fire and EMS incident types. I have highlighted the averages on the 
last page of each year within the report. 

In the header of each report you will see the range used to search for call types:  “Incident Type Between "--- " And "--- ".  
In order to identify different incident types (calls for service), incident type codes are used when the data is entered into 
the software system. The incident type codes used in these reports are the same codes used by the National Fire 
Incident Reporting System (NFIRS).  Fires are coded in the 100 series (100-1999 searched) and EMS calls are coded in the 
300 series (300-3999 searched).  

 
Response time snapshot: 
 
Report #1 Average first unit on scene response times for emergency fire calls that occur within the District  

• 2017 – 8 minutes 43 seconds 
• 2018 – 11 minutes 20 seconds 
• 2019 – 10 minutes 17 seconds 
• 2020 – 11 minutes 26 seconds 
• 2021 – 9 minutes 29 seconds 

Five Year Average – 10 minutes 27 seconds 
 
Report #2 Average first unit on scene response times for emergency EMS calls that occur within the District 

• 2017 – 10 minutes 34 seconds 
• 2018 – 11 minutes 44 seconds 
• 2019 – 9 Minutes 25 seconds 
• 2020 – 11 minutes 1 second 
• 2021 – 10 minutes 3 seconds 

Five Year Average – 10 minutes 32 seconds 
 



 
Report #3 Average first unit on scene response times for non-emergency fire calls regardless of location  

• 2017 – 34 minutes 55 seconds 
• 2018 – 13 minutes 41 seconds 
• 2019 – 18 minutes 5 seconds 
• 2020 – 15 minutes 14 seconds 
• 2021 – 12 minutes 16 seconds 

Five Year Average – 18 minutes 5 seconds 
 

Report #4 Average first unit on scene response times for non-emergency EMS calls regardless of location 
• 2017 – 10 minutes 37 seconds 
• 2018 – 11 minutes 52 seconds 
• 2019 – 9 Minutes 52 seconds 
• 2020 – 11 minutes 14 seconds 
• 2021 – 10 minutes 43 seconds 

Five Year Average – 10 minutes 50 seconds 
 

 



Capital Reserve (Fund 29)
Debt Service……………………… 348,500.00$     

348,500.00$     202,000.00$     
202,000.00$     

Volunteer Incentive Plan (Fund 24)
Capital Projects (Fund 30)

14,000.00$       
   Total…………………………. 14,000.00$       89,046.00$       

89,046.00$       
General Fund (Fund 25)

Personnel Expense Reserve (Fund 31)
1,415,631.00$  

913,681.00$     45,981.00$       
132,000.00$     45,981.00$       
53,478.00$       

139,000.00$     
106,788.00$              

2,760,578.00$  

Total APPROPRIATIONS, All Funds . . . . 3,460,105.00$  
Total Unappropriated and Reserve Amounts, All Funds . . . . 1,594,922.00$  

TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET . . . . 5,055,027.00$  *

RESOLUTION IMPOSING THE TAX
BE IT RESOLVED that the following ad valorem property taxes are hereby imposed upon the assessed value of all taxable
property within the district for tax year 2022 - 2023 : (1) at the rate of $ 1.0397 per $1000 of assessed value for permanent
rate tax;  (2) In the amount of $364,921 for debt service on general obligation bonds;

RESOLUTION CATEGORIZING THE TAX
BE IT RESOLVED that the taxes imposed are hereby categorized for purposes of Article XI section 11b as: 
Subject to the General Government Limitation
Permanent Rate Tax.......... $ 1.0397 /$1,000

Excluded from Limitation
General Obligation Bond Debt Service…..$364,921

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on  June 14, 2022.

 X_______________________________  X_______________________________
Les Von Flue, President, Board of Directors Robert Mengucci, Secretary, Board of Directors

 X_______________________________
Attest: Candace Cantu, District Clerk

Fire and EMS Services

Fire and EMS Services
Fire and EMS Services

Fire and EMS Services

Capital Outlay………………

Personnel Services…………
Capital Outlay………………

   Total………………………….
   Total…………………………..

   Total…………………………..

Fire and EMS Services

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION  No.  22-355

RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

Debt Service (Fund 22)

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Silverton Rural Fire Protection District hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year  
2022-2023 Debt Service Fund, Volunteer Incentive Plan Fund, General Fund, Capital Reserve Fund, Capital Projects and Personnel 
Expense Reserve Fund in the total amount of  $5,055,027*. This budget is now on file at the Marion County and Clackamas County 

Assessor's Offices.

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts shown below are hereby appropriated for the fiscal year beginning 
 July 1, 2022, for the following purposes:

Contingency……………………….
   Total………………………….

   Total…………………………..

Personnel Services…………
Materials & Services……....

   Capital Outlay……….….….
Debt Service……………………….
Transfers Out………………………

Personnel Services…………


	Expense vs Budget-MAY.pdf
	03-Expense vs Budget.xml

	Bank Comparison- MAY.pdf
	Sheet1

	22-23 Budget Resolution 22-355-Draft.pdf
	Sheet1


